28 May 2010
4:00PM

Johnstone & District Youth Football league
General Meeting — St. Convals
September 2009

Welocome: Billy Baird, League Secretary welcomed everyone to the meeting and
provided a thanks for their attendance. Billy stated that he had held recent talks with
David little, National Secretary over last months meeting and that it was agreed that the
minutes of that meeting should only be produced at a future AGM. On this basis, Bily
informed the hall that the minutes would be read out at this juncture.

Billy informed that he had discussed with David the possibility of extending the
committee to enable the smooth running of business and it was accepted that our
constitution and rules allowed for such a move. On this basis, Billy informed the hall that
Gerry Docherty, Harmony Row would be joining the committee as the vice chair and that
Gerry Coyle, Glenbrae Colts would now be the new Chair.

With no objections to the above proposals, Billy invited Gerry Docherty to take up the
role of Chair for tonight meeting due to the absence of Gerry Coyle.

Gerry Docherty — Gerry introduced himself for those who did not already know him. He
asked that some order be taken during meetings and that all matters are addressed through
the chair. He also reminded members that they have a responsibility to sign in at each
meeting and that mobile phones should be switched on to silence.

Gerry stated that the business of the meetings would follow a simple format:
Minutes of last meeting

Matters arising from the minutes

Match Secretary Reports

League Secretary Report/ Correspondence

Treasurers Report

Any other Business

Date and time of next meeting

Minutes — As announced the minutes of the last meeting will be read out at a future
AGM.

Matters arising — As above.
Match Secretary reports:
Under 8’s — No issues reported.

Under 9’s — 23 teams have registered. Require information from Houston and Cherry
Boys Club, There is an error on the glossy sheet — this was raised at the beginning of the

Unfiled Notes Page 1



meenng ana has now been resolved. Some discussion around venues were raised and it
was noted that parks would be distributed across the area.

Under 10’s — Gerry in mexico — all contacts will be e-mailed to individual teams. Cherry
BC require details for them. Please provide details of scores to Gerry to enable him to
work on fixtures that will prove to evenly matched. Any requests for particular teams will
be given consideration — again speak to Gerry.

Under 11°s — 42 teams had registered, however one has left. A couple of teams looking
to come in, however this will leave a gap. Request made for any team to consider playing
tWo games a week — teams with large squads may wish to take up this offer. There is 39
pitches and it was noted that the marshes would be given first shout on a weekly basis.
There is room fro a contingency plan on days where the weather looks like ending
fixtures. Derek will work on this and let members know his thoughts.

Under 12’s — It was noted that referees are allocated to each match and that the ref noted
should be contacted at the latest on the Sunday night. Home team should make contact
with their opposition the weekend prior to the fixture. All costs should be shared equally
fro the parks and refs. For parks costing more than 34 pound the upper limit of the 50/50
split should be 17 pounds for the visuting team. The cost of the ref is 32 pound.

It was noted that last year that some of the children were finding themselves in trouble
with refs. To combat this there has been a discussion with the Refs association and it
would be phased. A child receiving a yellow card would stand — if they gain a further
card, yellow or red the coaches would be asked to change this child. Up until January
fixtures a child receiving a red could return to play with agreement of the ref within the
first tow thirds of the game. If a card is shown in the final third the child would be asked
to stay off, however a sub could be introduced.

From January onwards the card systems would operate as standard. IE if a child is
ordered from the park the child could no longer play on. A sub can be introduced to
enable both teams to stay at 11-a-side. This is developmental football and coaches should
be entering into the spirit of things on this basis.

From September to December all games should be played for three 20 minute periods.
This will change in January when games change to two thirty minute periods.

League Secretary Report

Billy advised that it is planned that fixtures will be placed on the web page.

Billy stated that members of the committee had met with David little up at Hampden park
and it was agreed that we would begin to look at the constitution of the league. This will

be discussed with the current committee members over the coming weeks/months and
proposed hopefully at the next AGM.

Unfiled Notes Page 2



Billy stated that he had attended the St. Mirren YFC open day at Jennyswell recently and
that this had gone really well. Billy congratulated them on their organization of the day
and on receipt of their recent charter mark award. Billy also congratulated Port Juniors or
gaining their charter mark award aswell.

Billy advised that he had held a meeting with Stuart McBean from Total Soccer and

informed the hall that he had invited them along to the next meeting to discuss what was
available.

It was noted that some discussions had been held with regards to the J&D becoming
involved in four-a-side football in the future. It was noted that discussions were at a very
carly stage and that this would be discussed firstly as a committee,

Billy finished by saying that he had visited a soccer centre in Shawlands and that this
could be a possible venue fro future J&D events.

Treasurers Report

Joe Gibson informed the membership that it was their responsibility in making sure they
have signed in. Failure to sign in will result in a fine.

Joe advised he is still awaiting monies from various under nines teams. These were
named and the teams encouraged to attend to this business at the earliest opportunity.

It was noted that the cheque from Beith Juniors had bounced.

It was noted also that pollok would not be joining at the under 10°s age group.
The fees for this season were set as follows:

Linwood & Ferguslie — 7 pound per team

Marshes — 8 pound per team.

Costs may be higher for individually hired parks (ie — St. Andrews)

It was noted that teams from Inverclyde do not charge

It was noted that the marshes will require the first teams to put out the goals and the last
teams to put these away. This will be monitored.

As of the 1** August 2009 the accounts stand at 6563.79

AOB

A request was made to consider better medals fro the children. It was thought that they
were cheap looking. It was noted that a better end of season medal would result in

increasing costs. It was suggested that some work would be done in getting better quality
medals within the budget, however it was noted that it was largely up to individual teams

Unfiled Notes Page 3



to work with this. It was suggested by Gerry Docherty that individual teams may decide
to place the medals in cases as this has been profitable for his team in the past.

Gleniffer Thistle , (under 11°s) raised a concern about dog mess on the parks at the
marshes. It was noted that this concern had been raised with Paul Sale, Renfrewshire
Council — however that this would need to continue. It was noted that bins and scoops
have been considered. Billy accepted that there may be some teething problems with thi:
however encouraged teams to let him know of problems encountered.

Billy advised that no team from the Johnstone & District should be training on the
marshes facility. If found out to be doing this, then disciplinary action may be taken.

Billy also stated that there was some work being carried out by Ferguslie to see if a temp
barrier could be created to stop parents entering the field.

It was noted that teams who played in the summer league should transfer their insurance
to show they are now participating in the J&D. It was noted by lynn Reid, Glenbrae
Colts that David little has agreed to transfer all those teams without cost.

Gerry Docherty advised that in an effort to keep the meetings more manageable he
proposes that Any other business be kept for building on the business arising of that
nights meeting. If there is a need for a fuller discussion then members are encouraged to
put their requests in writing two weeks prior to any meetings. This will allow the
committee an opportunity to make appropriate responses and will hopefully lead to bette:
meetings.

John O’Donnell, St. Peters asked fro clarification on this matter and it was noted that
AOB would be about matters arising from the discussion of that meeting or if the
committee felt there was a need to make appropriate announcements. This was accepted.
Irvin Bain, Erskine Boys Club — wanted to register his disappointment about the way his
club was treated at the recent SGM. He advised a member of his club was turned away
because he held no vote — Irvin questioned why if he did not have a vote should we be
taking tow fees from them.

Next Meeting 1st Tuesday in October 2009.

Minutes By: Paul Kyle Child Protection officer J&D YFL.

Unfiled Notes Page 4



